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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF
Environmental Protection

Marjory Stoneman Douglas Building
3900 Commonwealth Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399

Ron DeSantis
Governor

Alexis A. Lambert
Secretary

MEMORANDUM

TO: Lisa Kremer, Senior Program Analyst, State Lands Director's Office
FROM: Clay Courson, Senior Appraiser, Bureau of Appraisal
APPROVED BY: Jay Scott, Chief, Bureau of Appraisal
SUBJECT: Appraisal Approval Memorandum
DATE: July 30, 2025

Project Name: Alachua County Fairgrounds Release and Transfer of Restrictions

B/A File Number: 25-8918 County: Alachua

Fee Appraiser: Stephen J. Albright, Jr., MAI Date of Value: September 16, 2024

Parcel Identification Owner
Land Size

(Acres)
Value Impact of 
Restrictions

Alachua County Fairgrounds Tract

Alachua County Agriculture and Equestrian Center

Alachua County

Alachua County

102.09

36.73

$1,996,000*

$2,342,000*

*Diminution due to Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions

SUMMARY OF COMMENTS:

An administrative review of the appraisals performed for the above referenced properties has been 
conducted.  The appraisal reports were completed in accordance with the Uniform Standards of 
Professional Appraisal Practice as well as with the Supplemental Appraisal Standards for the Board of 
Trustees.

The appraisal reports comply with the required standards and are approved as reviewed.

Staff Appraiser Chief Appraiser
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